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From: Pearsons TV & Appliances
Sent: 13 August 2019 16:36

To: Ailsa Teasdale; Alan Vandome
Subject: Quick note

Hi Ailsa
Sorry to bother you again. Im sure you already know this but a quick response to some
third party comments recieved to avoid any confusion or doubts.

When i first concieved this idea 9 years ago i contacted the NYMNP office and on 15th
July 2010 16;39 i was emailed the historic decision notices of the site by Laura Clements

Planning permission for an equestrian trekking center and provision of vehicular access
and car park was GRANTED on 27th July 1972 planning ref NYM 3/3/2601D

I can clearly remember the building being used for pony trekking before we bought it in
1988

The refusal in 1985 was for converting the first floor to a restaraunt and bar REF
20580121E

The refusal in 1984 was for creating accomodation for the trekking center on the first floor
REF 20580121B

The other refusal on the site is actually incorrect on the NYMNP website Map as it is in
fact for the smaller building next door to ours REF 2/58/121/PA which was for the
"change of use and extension for stables to form a dwelling for use with pony trekking
centreat dikes lane™ This historic application went to apeal and was refused. This building
has since been GRANTED change of use and is being used as an annex as part of Red
Roofs next door

I have attached my copy of the granted planning permission if required

Many thanks
Mark

e Pearsons TV & Appliances
Terry Dicken Industrial Estate,
Station Road,

Stokesley,

Middlesbrough,

TS9 7AE
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- UL X U Decision No....H¥M...3/3/2600D. Q

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT, 1971

North Riding of Yorkshire County Council

NOTICE OF DECJSION OF PLANNING AUTHORITY
ON APPLICATION FOR PERMISSION TO CARRY
OUT DEVELOPMENT

7. James Turabull

5 MEDIREAOYN, W)

. ‘:T.Iié,nhi_avé_—r\'ﬁinpd (‘;_oijncl:l"—be_li_ié'_tﬁc i’lanning Authorlty for the pu@ﬁées of .y_our 's;ﬁpfidééipn
dated me,-;_...:;....._..::;5:“.7.’..3'..5..‘1:3. 3972 .. e fusetempnrrigeiens s in respect of proposed quelopment
or the purposes of U of éxlsting private stables s n Jony troklidng aetitre
e o o"un_a"bifbﬂsim'bf'a vebiowlar noness ahd one puvlt ot 0 8

401G JMXL near Hod floofe Ddkes Launa (it dytone . .
.7 o 77 have considered your sald application and have BYnted
permission for the proposed Development Bubjeut to the following “m“"m' h

‘Lo The development heraby approved shall not bo ocaryded out other-thsn
in adeordsnse with the pland repeived at the Aves Planning Offloe
Guialorough on 1h Septesber 1972, y B
2a, & trav, doreon shall ba plontud along the wontern bovadary of Gho
i "wli.aisgim: aite to tho antisfaotion of the lossl plamiing™* :
;-_l__ nutht}i‘ % x. . ' : _. e 7 I s : ‘ s | _;‘:"f‘-..'_.':
'3s The proposed car prrit Bhall he Jovelled and surfacad und brought into .
Cus by the sutinfhotion of the loeal plamiing.mitharity. -
e o ionutruetion preater shan 376" maninum holght shsll bo- pernitted
CewAthis- the sipht lines shown on tha plan veopivad 6% the Aras -. -
- Ployniny . Of81ge Guintoraugh e 1Y Soptembey B 5 s ey
Seo ‘the arensing ef the highwny verge mnd/er footpath ahwll Le ocastydoted
to the autisfsoticmof ths loeal plmuning authority. L
6+ The dovelopent hereby pornitted shull bs hogyn on or tofore. .
3 Qutohor 1977 £ e .

e SN, 5 TN Lo

l. In opder to avoid any doubt.

2s In tha intoruesta of the amenitias of the aron. e o

3ok 45 In the Jaberedis of the snfoty und sonvenionce ef hipghsay wsergs

6s To sfisure cosplianve with Sesticne 43 to 44 of the Town mid -
Country Plasning Agty 1971 ‘

L Cotobsr 1072

1.2,/ T 4

........................................................................

NOTE:—

No consent, permission or approval hereby given absolves the applicant from the necessity of
obtaining the approval, under the Building Regulations, of the District Council in whose area the site
of the proposed Development is situated; or of obtaining approval under any other Bye-Laws, local
Acts, orders, regulations and statutory provisions in force 5 and no pare of the proposed development
should be commenced until such further approval has been obtained, -

FOR RIGHTS OF APPBAL SEE OVERIEAF

9.3 P.T.O.
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. % : Town snd Country Ploaning Act, 1862 5
2

NORTH RIDING-OF YORKSHIRE COUNTY Co.UN YL

. .. e...-Report:and Decision on Application for Planning Per:n!ssion
et T T Joames Turnbyll B
Lo T «" . -Red Roofs
v AR A il .
. of Applicant: - ) ¢ -
Great nytgn-_uiddlesbrnugh
Use of existing private dables as a pony treldiing
centre and provision of a vehicular acless and car park

S Dmtiptlogl énd situsilon
. of pfoposed development:

§
;
|

s orlils ot ab 008 field 3411 near Red Roofs Dylkes Lane Gt. Ayton o

- Dasedtagallostiont . " - 20 gu1y J072 - - : -

- PLANNING. OFFICER'S REPONT:. . .. : o R L ;
T . This uee has in fact commenced in advance of “he grant
~of planning:perinission. The uxisting private stables arr being.

A"f.‘..';-u'ged,ggi—‘ei'-rididngf_stablea— for ‘pony trekking in the hillasi .'L‘l_z's‘rar_'m!e s HaEgea
g ;riqu.gb;}eci:_'igﬂ_s to this proposal and adequate car parking fueilities - v T BT
-axze:.'.{'.q be provided. - ; : : . ol i

o 3 _Approval is recommended as printed,

1

i

M '[sti;y-t.)f."!'i'ér.:s_;:n_rl w T ; e
Af‘D!fgi}ﬂon {Sea T.R.-110): ) Y, ' County Surveyor.

S G R T T A T

.Y . RECOMMENDATION:
A e s PERMISSION GRANPED
e .:l 1. The development hereby approved sh: ..} not . wr . nt g her )
{“! . ' “‘than in accordance with the plans roccived .o° e aran lunning
. P - Office Guishorough on 1h Septemi ar 1972. ;g
. 'f S "2, A tree sereen shall be planted along the vie. rb 0¢ pawsy F the !
% e o application site to the satisfuction s tho ievel planring ;;
B authority, o
3 R 5. The proposed car purk shall be lev. :led and surfacod an. srought into N :;
s | use to the sutisfuction of the 3 :«7 planning suthority, 2
R b, jio obstruction greater than 3'6" maximum hodight shall be rrendtred é
R within the sight lines shown on the plan 1 aceived al PLUNY L %
Planning Office Guisborough on M Sephuaaber 1973, T ¥ RS %
o 5. Crossing Vlause, e . S i
" % 6, Time Limit Condition 2 October 1977 aerbirmm St sige e i
T - Gounty Pleasitig Oicer, i
LB DECISION OF COMMITTEE:

I October 1972 )
TPA4 Chalrman,
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